

**PEWSEY PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE**  
**HELD ON WEDNESDAY 3<sup>rd</sup> JULY 2019**  
**IN THE BOUVERIE HALL, PEWSEY**

**PRESENT:** Cllr Deck (Chairman), Cllr Mrs Hunt, Cllr Mrs Dalrymple, Cllrs Carder, Eyles, Ford, Giles, McGarry and Morris.

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Alison Kent (Clerk).

**1. APOLOGIES:** Cllrs Mrs Carmichael-Owen, Ann Hogg, Kerry Pycroft, Mrs Saunders, Mrs Stevens, Cllrs Del Mar, Hagan, Haskell, Smith and Stevens.

**2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST:** None.

**3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING:** All being in agreement, the minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> June 2019 were signed as a true record by the Chairman.

**4. PLANNING: Decisions from Wiltshire Council**

1. 19/03897/FUL FULL PLANNING PERMISSION GRANTED for front extension, replacement garage, rear infill extension at Hill View, 13 Milton Road, Pewsey for Mr G. Lavis.

**5. PLANNING: Plans for Discussion**

1. 19/05544/FUL FULL PLANNING PERMISSION for two storey rear extension and associated internal alterations at 4 Holly Close, Pewsey for Mr S. Hiscock.

WE SUPPORT THIS APPLICATION

Cllr Carder, seconded Cllr Ford

All in favour

2. 19/05051/FUL FULL PLANNING PERMISSION for proposed installation of 2 x 4000 LPG tanks to serve 9 dwellings and associated works at land to the south of Old Hospital Road, Pewsey for Spire House Developments Ltd.

WHILST WE WILL NOT OBJECT TO THIS APPLICATION, WE NOTE THAT THE POSITION OF  
THE TANKS ARE OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DEVELOPMENT AND THIS PROPOSAL SHOULD  
NOT BE TAKEN AS A PRECEDENT.

Cllr Mrs Hunt, seconded Cllr McGarry

All in favour

**6. CORRESPONDENCE:** None.

**Payments for Approval**

Cllr Ford proposed approval of the payments as listed, seconded Cllr Morris, all in favour.

**7. FULL COUNCIL INFORMATION AND ACTION:** The clerk advised that Cllr Ford and Cllr Morris would be attending the Primary School Council meeting with him on 5<sup>th</sup> July. There is limited space at these meetings, so if any member wishes to attend in the future please let the Chairman know. The next Area Board meeting would take place at The Vale on 8<sup>th</sup> July at 7pm. Everyone had been invited to attend the launch of the Tourism Partnership film on Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> July, 5.30pm in the Bouverie Hall with the Pewsey Vale School Talent Contest following at 7pm at the school. A full updated report on the Service Devolution and Asset Transfer process would be given next Tuesday at Full Council.

**8. ITEMS VIA THE CLERK:** The Clerk reminded members of the car boot sale on Sunday 14<sup>th</sup> July.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.10pm.

Signed..... Date.....